

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
 To: [Dettweiler, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)
 Cc: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Looney, Carolyn \(DEQ\)](#); [DEQ-RMD-FOIA](#)
 Subject: RE: 0649 - RMD - Statewide, Due: 11/10/15
 Date: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 8:54:00 AM

Is this information available electronically?

If most of this information is paper, this is an enormous request. If it is available electronically, then it can probably be produced from Lansing.

Dan/Kris – please verify. Is this a FOIA that the two of you can respond to or does this need to go to every district (community and non-community)?

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
 Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 8:32 AM
 To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
 Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: 0649 - RMD - Statewide, Due: 11/10/15

I'm including a cc to Liane Shekter Smith as I'm not sure if this FOIA involves any Flint-related records.

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
 Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 2:29 PM
 To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
 Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
 Subject: FW: 0649 - RMD - Statewide, Due: 11/10/15

Carolyn,
 Is this something Lansing can handle or will it need to be sent to all district offices? Please advise.

Tamara Mankel (Roehrs)
 Administration Section
 Resource Management Group
 517.284.6510

From: DEQFOIA
 Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 1:18 PM
 To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
 Subject: 0649 - RMD - Statewide, Due: 11/10/15

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Statewide	11/10/2015	RMD	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0600 thru 0699\0649.pdf

Rose Woosley

OEAEAC

Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278

Fax: 517-241-0858

Deqfoia@michigan.gov